Oracle FLEXCUBE Core Banking

SM Report Format List

October 2016





SM Report Format List October 2016

Oracle Financial Services Software Limited
Oracle Park
Off Western Express Highway
Goregaon (East)
Mumbai, Maharashtra 400 063
India
Worldwide Inquiries:

Phone: +91 22 6718 3000 Fax: +91 22 6718 3001

www.oracle.com/financialservices/

Copyright © 2016, Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Oracle and Java are registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, delivered to U.S. Government end users are "commercial computer software" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, use, duplication, disclosure, modification, and adaptation of the programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, shall be subject to license terms and license restrictions applicable to the programs. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate failsafe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information on content, products and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services.



Table of Contents

| Report Format |
|---|
| 1.1. SM105- Password Expiry Report |
| 1.2. SM106- User List |
| 1.3. SM112- List Of Disabled Users |
| 1.4. SM125-Users Created/Deleted |
| 1.5. SM5001- List of Users |
| 1.6. SM5002- Access Rights of a User |
| 1.7. SM5003- Exception Report |
| 1.8. SM5005- Password Change due Report |
| 1.9. SM5007- System Manager Activity |
| 1.10. SM5008- Úser Sign On/Off Report |



Report Format

1.1. SM105- Password Expiry Report

| ank ranch p. Id | 240 DEMO 9999 DEMO SYSOPER | BANK LIMITED | FLEXCUBE Password Expiry Rep As on 20-Oct-2017 | ort | | Run 1 Run 1 Repor | Date : 27-3UL-2016 Fime : 7:29 PM *t No: SM105/1 |
|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|--------------------------|--|
| ser No | User ID | User Name | Template | Emp Code Dept Code | Last Pwd Chg Dat Primary | e Inputter Authoriser | Next Pwd Chg Date Primary |
| 3304 | 407208A01 | Ramya | 19 | 11111 | 02-MAR-2017 12:0 SYSTEM | 0 407208A01 | 09-3UN-2017 12:00 |
| 3305 | 407208A02 | Ramya | 19 | 11111 | 02-MAR-2017 12:2 SYSTEM | 1 407208A02 | 09-JUN-2017 12:21 |
| 3364 | 407208A03 | Ramya | 19 | 11111 | 31-MAR-2017 12:5 SYSTEM | 9 407208A03 | 08-3UL-2017 12:59 |
| 3359 | 412130M | RAM | 19 | 11111 | 02-JAN-2017 12:0 SYSTEM | 0 412130M | 11-APR-2017 12:00 |
| 3358 | 412130R | RAM | 19 | 11111 | 02-3AN-2017 10:4 SYSTEM | 2 412130R | 11-APR-2017 10:42 |
| 3234 | 412130R03 | Ram | 19 | 11111 | 31-MAR-2017 03:4 SYSTEM | 0 412130R03 | 08-3UL-2017 03:40 |
| 3360 | 412130RM | RAM | 19 | 11111 | 02-JAN-2017 12:0 SYSTEM | 0 412130RM | 11-APR-2017 12:00 |
| 3340 | 419269C | SMITA | 19 | 11111 | 30-SEP-2016 12:0 SYSTEM | 0 419269C | 07-3AN-2017 12:00 |
| 3339 | 419269M | SMITA | 19 | 11111 | 30-SEP-2016 12:0 SYSTEM | 0 419269M | 07-3AN-2017 12:00 |
| 3246 | 431311 | KARTHIKEYAN KARUPAIAH | 19 | 11111 | 31-MAR-2017 12:0 SYSTEM | 0 431311 | 08-3UL-2017 12:00 |
| 3247 | 431311A | KARTHIKEYAN KARUPAIAH | 19 | 11111 | 31-MAR-2017 12:0 SYSTEM | 0 431311A | 08-3UL-2017 12:00 |
| 3346 | 464489A01 | ARUN | 19 | 11111 | 02-FE8-2017 12:0 SYSTEM | 0 464489A01 | 12-MAY-2017 12:00 |
| 3345 | 464489M01 | ARUN | 19 | 11111 | 02-FEB-2017 12:0 SYSTEM | 0 464489401 | 12-MAY-2017 12:00 |
| 3374 | 476858A01 | TELLER BR 9999 | 19 | 11111 | 02-MAR-2017 10:5 SYSTEM | 0 476858A01 | 09-3UN-2017 10:50 |
| ank ranch p. Id | : 240 DEMO : 9999 DEMO : SYSOPER | BANK LIMITED | FLEXCUBE Password Expiry As on 20-Oct-2 | Report 1017 | | | Run Date : 27-3UL-2016 Run Time : 7:29 PM Report No: SM105/8 |
| iser No | User ID | User Name | Temp | ate Emp Dept | Code Last Pwd Ch Code Primary | g Date Inputt Author | er Next Pwd Chg Date iser Primary |
| | | | | | SYSTEM | | |
| 3363 | VINAYM | VINAY JOSHI | 19 | 11111 | 02-3AN-2017 SYSTEM | 12:00 VINAYM | 11-APR-2017 12:00 |



1.2. SM106- User List

| Op. Id : TRAHUL | BANK BANK 9999 | | FLEXCUBE USER LIST For: 06-Jan-2 | 2015 | | | | Run Date :18-NO Run Time :11:56 Report No:SM106, | AM |
|-------------------------------|-------------------|---------------------|--|-------------------------------|------------------------|-------------|----------------|--|---------------|
| User No. User Name | User Id | Profile St. Date | Profile End Date | Brn Lang Hos Code Code Ter | st Branch mpl Templ | B/H Flag | Access Code | Category | User Level |
| 33204 PAVAN_SUP BR 555 | SPAVAN555 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | 9999 ENG 0 | 16 | В | 90 | ОТ | 50 |
| 33205 TRUPTI_TELLER BR 555 | TTRUPTI555 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | 9999 ENG 19 | 9 0 | н | 90 | ОТ | 15 |
| 33205 TRUPTI_TELLER BR 555 | TTRUPTI555 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | 9999 ENG 0 | 19 | В | 90 | ОТ | 15 |
| 33206 TRUPTI_SUP BR 555 | STRUPTI555 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | 9999 ENG 16 | 6 0 | н | 90 | ОТ | 50 |
| 33206 TRUPTI_SUP BR 555 | STRUPTI555 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | 9999 ENG 0 | 16 | В | 90 | ОТ | 50 |
| 33207 Lakhan_TELLER BR 555 | TLAKHAN555 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | 9999 ENG 19 | 9 0 | н | 90 | ОТ | 15 |
| 33207 Lakhan_TELLER BR 555 | TLAKHAN555 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | 9999 ENG 0 | 19 | В | 90 | ОТ | 15 |
| 33208 SUP BR 555 | SLAKHAN555 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | 9999 ENG 16 | 6 0 | н | 90 | ОТ | 50 |
| 33208 SUP BR 555 | SLAKHAN555 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | 9999 ENG 0 | 16 | В | 90 | ОТ | 50 |
| 33209 TELLER BR 555 | TAMIT555 | 04-MAY-2016 | 01-JAN-2049 | 9999 ENG 19 | 9 0 | н | 90 | ОТ | 15 |
| 33209 TELLER BR 555 | TAMIT555 | 04-MAY-2016 | 01-JAN-2049 | 9999 ENG 0 | 19 | В | 90 | ОТ | 15 |
| 33210 SUP BR 555 | SAMIT555 | 04-MAY-2016 | 01-JAN-2049 | 9999 ENG 16 | 6 0 | н | 90 | ОТ | 50 |
| 33210 SUP BR 555 | SAMIT555 | 04-MAY-2016 | 01-JAN-2049 | 9999 ENG 0 | 16 | В | 90 | ОТ | 50 |
| 32818 SYSTEM | SYSTEM | 30-JAN-2015 | 13-JUN-2099 | 9999 ENG 0 | 19 | В | 90 | ОТ | 15 |
| 32818 SYSTEM | SYSTEM | 30-JAN-2015 | 13-JUN-2099 | 9999 ENG 19 | 9 0 | н | 90 | ОТ | 15 |
| | | 4 | ** End of Repor | t *** | | | | | |



1.3. SM112- List Of Disabled Users

```
Bank :240 DEMO BANK LIMITED FLEXCUBE Run Date : 27-SEP-2016
Branch :9999 DEMO1 LIST OF DISABLED USERS Run Time : 6:46 PM
Op. Id :TJAYA9999 AS on 03-Apr-2017 Report No: SM112/1
                                                                                           User Name
 user No. User Id
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          Cost Center
                                             12
407208A03
412130R
412130R01
412130R02
  33248
                                                                                                                 Ram
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          9999
 33364
33358
33232
33233
                                                                                                                 Ramya
RAM
Ram
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          9999
9999
9999
                                                                                                                  Ram
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
                                               412130R03
412130R04
419269C
419269M
                                                                                                                  Ram
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
                                                                                                                  Ram
SMITA
   33339
                                                                                                                  SMITA
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            9999
                                                                                                                  KARNA_TELLER BR 9999
                                               ALTHU01
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
                                                                                                                  ARUL
ARUL
ATM USER
                                               ARUL 06
ARUL 07
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
9999
 33342
32821
32831
32830
33207
32828
32827
33378
33377
32829
33209
                                                ATM_USER
                                                                                                                ATM USER
Conversion Supervisor
Conversion Teller
Cyriac Jomy
FC Interface Maker for FW
First teller
GOWRI AUTHOR
GOWRI MAKER
INTERNET BANKING USER
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
                                               CONVSUPER
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
                                               CONVTELLER
CYRIAC1
                                               FWBRNIL
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
                                               GEFUONLY
GOWRI_AUTH
GOWRI_MAK
IBUSER
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            9999
                                                                                                                 Lijo James
Lijo James
Lijo James
NET BANKING USER
                                               LI3001
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
  33210
33229
32829
33211
                                               LI3002
LI3003
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          9999
9999
9999
                                               NET
NITHYAL
                                                                                                                 Nithya Raghuraman
Nithya Raghuraman
NISHANK_TELLER BR 9999
NITIN_MAK BR 9999
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
  33212
33088
33384
32820
33269
                                               NITHYA2
NITIN9999
NITIN_M
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
                                                                                                                 POS USER
TELLER BR 9999
PYMT USER
RAJESH MUTHURAJ
RAJESH MUTHURAJ
                                               POS_USER
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
                                               PRITAM
PYMT_USER
RAJESHAUTH
RAJESHMAK
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
   33349
                                               RAMOO1
RAMOO2
RAMOO3
RAMYAO1
                                                                                                                  RAM
RAM
RAM
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            9999
  33249
33343
                                                                                                                  Ramya
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            9999
                                                                                                                  Ramya
RAMYA
RANSIH TELLER BR 9999
                                               RAMYA03
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            9999
                                               RAMYAO4
RANISH9999
SAMIT9999
SANIKET9999
   33348
 33024
33121
33347
33299
33352
33353
                                                                                                                  AMIT_SUP BR 9999
ANIKET_SUP BR 9999
Sanjeet nayak
SANKERI
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            9999
                                               SANJEETI
SANKERI
SANTHOSHI
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
                                                                                                                  Santosh
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            9999
                                                SANTHOSH2
                                                                                                                  santhosh
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           9999
                                                                                                                Santhosh
SUP BR 9999
FIRST SUPERVISOR
FIRST SUPERVISOR
FRANCH batch user for 100
Branch batch user for 99
Branch batch user for 999
Branch batch user for 999
Branch batch user for 101
   33058
                                                SASHISH9999
                                               SAVNEET
SAVNIS
   33150
                                                SBRANCH100
   33174
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          100
 33171
33172
33169
33175
                                                SBRN99
                                               SBRN999
SBRN9999
                                               SBRNACH101
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          101
                                                                                                              TRITURAJ_TELLER BR 9999
TELLER BR 9999
TELLER BR 9999
TSMANDHA_TELLER BR 9999
TSMSTANLIM_TELLER BR 9999
TELLER 
                                             TRITURAJ
TROHLIT
TROHLIT
TSAANDHAS999
TSMSTXNLIM
TSONALG9999
TSWE600
TSWE600
TSWE600
TTEST9
TTEST999
TTESTUM2
TTUSHARB9999
TUSERI
TUSHARB9999
TUSERI
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          9999
9999
9999
9999
9999
100
999
   3160
3124
3135
3322
3188
3186
3261
3198
3290
3170
                                             TUSER1
TVAITHE
TVIJ19999
TVIVEKS
TVOGESHV9999
UMA_AUTH
UMA_MAK
VINAY01
VINAY01
VINAY1
VINAY3
VINAY3
VINAY3
  3001

3140

3276

3324

3330

33301

3213

3214

33272

33274

33317

33344

33265
                                               VINAYJ1
VINAYJ2
VINAYJ4
VISWA1
                                                                                                                                               *** End of Report ***
```



1.4. SM125-Users Created/Deleted

| Bank : | | NK LIMITED | FLE. USERS CREA | CUBE FED/DELETE | D | | Run Date : Run Time : | 06-OCT-2016 09:10 |
|--|--|---|--------------------------|--------------------|---|---|--------------------------|---|
| Branch : Op Id : | 8888 DEMO BAN TNILESH | NK LTD-HEAD OFFICE | From : 01-Jan | -2015 t | o : 01-Jun-20 | 16 | Report No: | SM125/5 |
| User No | User ID | User Name | Action | | Action Date | Maker ID | | Checker ID |
| 33062 33041 | TAHW0002645 TBNE0008298 | Amol Hole Bharat Nevge | Added Closed | | 11-DEC-2015 29-DEC-2015 | TMCC0003602 TEKW0003477 | | TMCC0003602 TEKW0003477 |
| 33041 | TBNE0008298 TBPE3981013 TBPE3981013 | Bharat Nevge Biplab Pal Biplab Pal | Added Added | | 11-DEC-2015 11-DEC-2015 | TSWC0003603 TSWC0003603 | | TSWC0003603 TSWC0003603 TEKW0003477 |
| 33035 33037 33017 33025 33165 33033 | TDAE0012262 TDAE4343012 | Deepak Aggarwal Deepak Arora | Closed Added Added | | 29-DEC-2015 11-DEC-2015 11-DEC-2015 | TFKW0003477 TSWC0003603 TSWC0003603 | | TSWC0003603 TSWC0003603 |
| 33025 33165 | TFKW0003477 TJEETUS TKAE3131024 | Faizan KHan Jeetu Sahu Kashmira Ashra | Added Added Closed | | 11-DEC-2015 25-JAN-2016 29-DEC-2015 | TSWC0003603 TMCC0003602 TFKW0003477 | | TSWC0003603 SMCC0003602 TFKW0003477 |
| 33033 33029 | TKAE3131024 TKGE3740013 | Kashmira Ashra Kiran Ghadge | Added Added | | 11-DEC-2015 11-DEC-2015 | T5WC0003603 T5WC0003603 | | TSWC0003603 TSWC0003603 |
| 33028 33038 33038 | TMCC0003602 TMJE4343005 TMJE4343005 | Manish Chavan Mahesh Jadhav Mahesh Jadhav | Added Closed Added | | 11-DEC-2015 29-DEC-2015 11-DEC-2015 | TSWC0003603 TFKW0003477 TSWC0003603 | | T5WC0003603 TFKW0003477 T5WC0003603 |
| 33013 33012 | TNPE4244015 TNRE4196002 | Nellifer Pinto Nediba Reuben | Added Added | | 11-DEC-2015 11-DEC-2015 | T5WC0003603 T5WC0003603 | | TSWC0003603 TSWC0003603 |
| 33021 1000035 33009 | TNZE4223020 TPRASAD TRPE0006850 | Nikita Zagade PRASAD VICHARE SUHAS WANI | Added Added Added | | 11-DEC-2015 31-MAY-2016 11-DEC-2015 | TSWC0003603 SSNC0004475 TSWC0003603 | | TSWC0003603 SWC0003603 TSWC0003603 |
| 1000033 33032 33016 | TSNC0004475 TSPE4188021 TSRE0011959 | Sunil Narkar Sachin Patil | Added Added Added | | 31-MAY-2016 11-DEC-2015 11-DEC-2015 | TMCC0003602 TSWC0003603 TSWC0003603 | | SMCC0003602 TSWC0003603 |
| 33008 33024 | TSRE0011959 TSWC0003603 TTDAE0012262 | Siddharth Raut SUHAS WANI Deepak Aggarwal | Added Added | | 11-DEC-2015 11-DEC-2015 | SWC0003603 TSWC0003603 | | TSWC0003603 SWC0003603 TSWC0003603 |
| 33020 35410 35411 | TVSE4203021 USER81 USER82 | viral shāh USER81 USER82 | Added Added Added | | 11-DEC-2015 01-APR-2016 01-APR-2016 | TSWC0003603 BENHUR2 BENHUR2 | | TSWC0003603 BENHUR2 BENHUR2 |
| 1000030 1000040 | USER84 USER85 | USER84 USER85 | Added Added | | 31-MAY-2016 31-MAY-2016 | USER81 USER84 | | USER81 USER84 |
| 35406 35413 33169 | VAIBHAV1 VAIBHAV2 VIJESHC | Default Admin User1 vai Viiesh authorizer | Added Added Added | | 31-MAR-2016 01-APR-2016 25-JAN-2016 | INDUM1 CONUSER1 VIJESHM | | INDUM1 SMSUSER VIJESHM |
| 33167 | VIJESHM | vijesh | Added | | 25-JAN-2016 | SAPE4374010 | | SAPE4374010 |

1.5. SM5001- List of Users

| ink :2 | 10 DEMO | | | FLEXCUBE | | | | Run Da | te : 18-N | 0V-2015 |
|----------|--------------------------|------------------------------|-----------|---------------|----------------------------|----------------------------|---|--------|-----------|---------------|
| | | | | LIST OF USERS | | | | Run Ti | me : 3:47 | PM |
| anch :95 | 999 DEMO | | | | | | | | | |
| . Id :T | | | | r: 05-APR-201 | | | | | No: SMS0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | User Id | User Name | Dept Code | | | Profile End Last | | | | de User Level |
| B21 | ATM USER | ATM USER | | 999 | 30-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 831 | CONVSUPER | Conversion Supervisor | | 16 | 30-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 830 | CONVIELLER | Conversion Teller | | 999 | 30-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 828 | FWBRNIL | FC Interface Maker for FW | | 999 | 30-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 827 | GEFUONLY | First teller | | 999 | 30-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 829 | IBUSER | INTERNET BANKING USER | | 19 | 30-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 29 | NET | NET BANKING USER | | 999 | 30-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 88 | NITIN9999 | NISHANK TELLER BR 9999 | | 19 | 15-SEP-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 30 | OATS TESTSA | RANJAN | | 23 | 31-DEC-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 31 | OATS TESTSB | RANJAN | | 23 | 31-DEC-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 32 | OATS TESTSE | RANJAN | | 23 | 31-DEC-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 33 | OATS TESTSE | RANJAN | | 23 | 31-DEC-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 34 | OATS TUSR3I | RANJAN | | 23 | 15-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 35 | OATS TUSRSJ | RANJAN | | 23 | 15-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 36 | OATS TUSRSK | RANJAN | | 23 | 15-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 37 | OATS TUSRSL | RANJAN | | 23 | 15-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 38 | OATS TUSRSM | RANJAN | | 23 | 15-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 39 | OATS TUSRSN | RANJAN | | 23 | 15-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 40 | OATS TUSRSO | RANJAN | | 23 | 15-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 41 | OATS TUSRSP | RANJAN | | 23 | 15-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | T | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 12 | OATS TUSRSO | RANJAN | | 23 | 15-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | T | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 13 | OATS TUSRSR | RANJAN | | 23 | 15-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 14 | OATS TUSRST | RANJAN | | 23 | 15-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 5 | OATS_TUSR3V | RANJAN | | 23 | 15-JAN-2015 15-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 27 | OATS_IUSER | OATS USER | | 19 | 31-DEC-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 28 | OATS_USER1 | OATS USER1 | | 19 | 31-DEC-2014 31-DEC-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 20 | POS USER | POS USER | | 999 | 30-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 22 | PYMT USER | PYMT USER | | 19 | 30-JAN-2015 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 63 | RANISH9999 | RANSIH TELLER BR 9999 | | 19 | 31-DEC-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 15 |
| 24 | SAMIT9999 | AMIT SUP BR 9999 | | 16 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 21 | SANIKET9999 | ANIKET SUP BR 9999 | | 16 | 15-SEP-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 58 | SASHISH9999 | SUP BR 9999 | | 16 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 19 | SAUNEET | FIRST SUPERVISOR | | 16 | 01-ADR-2014 | 19-NOV-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 19 | SAVNEET SAVNEET9999 | | | 16 | 01-APR-2015 30-NOV-2014 | 19-NOV-2020 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| J1 50 | SAVNEET9999 | FIRST SUPERVISOR | | 16 | 30-NOV-2014 30-NOV-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 30-NOV-2021 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 14 | SAVNIS | NITIN SUP BR 9999 | | 16 | 30-NOV-2014 31-AUG-2014 | 30-NOV-2021 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 14 59 | SBRN9999 | Branch batch user for 9999 | | 16 | 31-AUG-2014 31-DEC-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 68 | SERN9999 SCASA1 | first teller | | 16 | 31-DEC-2014 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 69 | SCASA1 SCASA2 | first teller first teller | | 16 | 31-AUG-2014 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 70 | SCASA2 SCASA3 | first teller | | 16 | 31-AUG-2014 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 70 48 | SDEEBA | SUP BR 9999 | | 16 | 31-AUG-2014 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 4 | | DEEPALI SUP BR 9999 | | | | | | | 90 | 50 |
| | SDEEPAL19999 SDEV9999 | DEV SUP BR 9999 | | 16 16 | 31-AUG-2014 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 30 | SDEV9999 SDIVYA9999 | SUP BR 9999 | | | 31-AUG-2014 30-NOV-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | |
| | SFAISAL9999 | FAISAL SUP BR 9999 | | 16 16 | 30-NOV-2014 30-NOV-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 50 |
| 5 | SFAISAL9999 SGOPI9999 | GOPI SUP BR 9999 | | 16 | 30-NOV-2014 30-NOV-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | |
| 54 | | | | | | | | | | 50 |
| 36 | SGOVIND | SUP BR 9999 | | 16 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 62 | SHELPDESK1 | first teller | | 16 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 163 | SHELPDESK2 | first teller | | 16 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 64 54 | SHELPDESK3 | first teller | | 16 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| | SJAYA9999 | NITIN_SUP BR 9999 | | 16 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 42 32 | SKAMAL | SKAMAL_SUP BR 9999 | | 16 | 30-NOV-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |
| 2 | SKARUNA9999 | KARUNAKAR_SUP BR 9999 | | 16 | 31-AUG-2014 | 01-JAN-2049 | | OT | 90 | 50 |



1.6. SM5002- Access Rights of a User

| Branch : | 9999 DE | Access Rights of | a User | Run Time :3:48 PM |
|--------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------------|--|
| Op. Id : | TTUSHAR | WSer:TRAHL For:05-APR- | | Report No:SM5002/15 |
| Task Id | Task Descript | ion | Parent Task Id | Parent Task Description |
| TD022 | TD Nominee Ma | | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TD023 | Rates History | | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TD024 | Tax Absorb Ac | count Maintenance | TD006 | Other Transactions |
| TD028 TD029 | TD Toggle Sta | | TD006 TD006 | Other Transactions Other Transactions |
| TD029 | TD Interest A | History Inquiry | TD006 | Other Transactions |
| TD030 | Audit Trail I | nauiry | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TD037 | TD Account Le | | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TD039 | TD Multiple P | ayout Instructions | TD006 | Other Transactions |
| TD040 | TD Maturity A | mount History | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TD041 | | tificate Inquiry | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TD042 | Interest and | Principal Payment History | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TD043 | TD Certificat | e Printing | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TD050 | Time Deposit | | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TD060 | TD Product Ra | | GD003 | TD |
| TD070 | | me Deposit Inquire | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TD689 TDM01 | Customer Depo | | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TDM01 | TD Product De Bank Paramete | | GD003 GD003 | TD TD |
| TDM04 | | R Codes Maintenance | TD006 | Other Transactions |
| TDM07 | Investment Ca | | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TDM24 | Lien Master | | TD006 | Other Transactions |
| TDM48 | Back Dated Ir | terest Rate Change Maintenance | TD006 | Other Transactions |
| TDS03 | TDS Tax Waive | | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TDS04 | | iteria Maintenance | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TDS05 | | ial Tax Code Maintenance | TD006 | Other Transactions |
| TDS06 | | s Maintenance | GD001 | Master |
| TDS07 TDS10 | TDS Tax Waive | | TD006 TD006 | Other Transactions Other Transactions |
| TDS11 | TDS Inquiry | - | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TDS12 | Tax Recovery | | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TDS13 | Casa Tax Refu | nd | CH006 | Other Transactions |
| TDS14 | TD Tax Refund | | TD006 | Other Transactions |
| TDS15 | | erest Inquiry | TD006 | Other Transactions |
| TDS21 | TDS Inquiry-D | | TD005 | Inquiries |
| TPM05 | Account Trans | | TP000 | Transaction Processing |
| TPM06 TPM07 | GL Transaction Walkin Transa | | TP000 TP000 | Transaction Processing Transaction Processing |
| TPM07 | Internal Tran | | TP000 | Transaction Processing |
| TPM09 | Workflow Tran | | TP000 | Transaction Processing |
| TPM17 | CASA Account | | TPM05 | Account Transactions |
| TPM18 | TD Account Tr | ansactions | TPM05 | Account Transactions |
| TPM19 | Loan Account | | TPM05 | Account Transactions |
| TPM21 | Payment Trans | | TP000 | Transaction Processing |
| TPM23 | SDB Account T | | TPM05 | Account Transactions |
| TPM30 | Collection Tr | ansactions | TP000 | Transaction Processing |
| TPM65 TPM80 | Reallocation Exception Cas | e Marking | TPM30 TPM30 | Collection Transactions Collection Transactions |
| TPM80 TPM85 | Requeue Cas | e marking | TPM30 | Collection Transactions |
| UDF01 | UDF Setup | | GD023 | User Defined Fields |
| UDF02 | UDF Linkage | | GD023 | User Defined Fields |
| WF002 | Lending | | TPM09 | Workflow Transactions |
| <u>º</u> Bank : | 240 DE | MO FLEXCUBE | | Run Date :18-NOV-2015 |
| | | Access Rights of | | Run Time :3:48 PM |
| Branch : | | MO | | |
| Op. Id : | TTUSHAR | User:TRAHL For:05-APR- | | Report No:SM5002/16 |
| Task Id | Task Descript | ion | Parent Task Id | Parent Task Description |
| WL004 XF001 | Remittance Collection Pa | rameters Maintenance | TPM07 GD024 | Walkin Transactions Collection |
| | | | this Report *** | |

1.7. SM5003- Exception Report

| Bank : 532 Branch : 4 Dp. Id : TNILESH | DEMO BANK LIMITED NARIMAN POINT, MUMBAI | FLEXCUBE Exception Repoi For: 01-JUN-20: | | Run Date : 06-0CT-2016 Run Time : 1:17 PM Report No: SM5003/28 | |
|---|---|---|--|--|--|
| ser No User Id | User Name | Emp Code LOB/Dept | Code Date | Description | Hostname |
| 33155 VSE4203021h | viral Shah | 4203021 4203021 4203021 4203021 4203021 4203021 4203021 4203021 4203021 4203021 4203021 4203021 4203021 4203021 4203021 4203021 | 29/09/2016 18:29:28 29/09/2016 18:29:38 29/09/2016 18:55:53 30/09/2016 10:13:02 30/09/2016 10:13:02 30/09/2016 11:20:44 30/09/2016 11:23:43 30/09/2016 12:22:13 01/10/2016 12:21:13 01/10/2016 12:21:13 01/10/2016 12:21:14 03/10/2016 12:25:12 03/10/2016 12:25:12 03/10/2016 12:25:12 03/10/2016 12:25:12 03/10/2016 12:25:12 | Invalid password Logged In Logged In Logged Out Logged Out Logged In Logged Out Logged In Logged Out Logged Out Logged Out Logged Out Logged Out Logged In Logged In Logged In Logged In Logged In Logged Out Logged In Logged Out Logged In | 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 |
| 33155 VSE4203021N 33155 VSE4203021N 33155 VSE4203021N | Viral Shah | 4203021 4203021 4203021 | 05/10/2016 11:46:28 06/10/2016 11:11:31 06/10/2016 11:28:38 | Logged Out Logged In Logged Out | 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 10.15.69.157 |



1.8. SM5005- Password Change due Report

| Bank : 240 Branch : 999 Dp. Id : TTU | 9 DEMO SHAR | | FLEXCUBE Password Change due Report | | | | | Run Date : 18-NOV-2015 Run Time : 3:51 PM Report No: SM5005/7 | | |
|--|----------------|---------|--|----------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------|----------------|---|--|--|
| p. 10 . 110. | SHAR | | For: | 05-APR-20 | 16 | | | Report No. 343003/7 | | |
| Jser No User : | Id User Na | me | Template | Emp Code Dept Cod | Last PWD Chg Date Primary | Inputter Authoriser | Next Primar | PWD Chg 'Y | | |
| 3199 TPREE | THAM TELLER | BR 9999 | 19 | 11111 | SEP 30 2015 12:00:00 SNITIN9999 | SNITIN9999 | DEC 29 | 2015 12:00:00 | | |
| 33200 SDIVY | A9999 SUP BR | 9999 | 16 | 11111 | JUN 03 2015 01:53:49 SNITIN9999 | SNITIN9999 | SEP 01 | 2015 01:53:49 | | |
| 33201 SAVNE | ET9999 SUP BR | 9999 | 16 | 11111 | JUN 03 2015 12:00:00 SYSTEM | SAVNEET9999 | SEP 01 | 2015 12:00:00 | | |
| 3202 SPRAMO | DD9999 SUP BR | 9999 | 16 | 11111 | SEP 30 2015 12:00:00 SNITIN9999 | SNITIN9999 | DEC 29 | 2015 12:00:00 | | |
| 33203 SMIHI | R9999 SUP BR | 9999 | 16 | 11111 | JUN 03 2015 12:00:00 SNITIN9999 | SNITIN9999 | SEP 01 | 2015 12:00:00 | | |
| 3204 SPREE | THAM SUP BR | 9999 | 16 | 11111 | SEP 30 2015 12:00:00 TPAVAN9999 | TPAVAN9999 | DEC 29 | 2015 12:00:00 | | |
| 33227 OATS_I | USER OATS_US | ER | 19 | 11111 | DEC 31 2014 12:00:00 SYSTEM | OATS_USER | MAR 31 | 2015 12:00:00 | | |
| 33228 OATS_I | USER1 OATS_US | ER1 | 19 | 11111 | DEC 31 2014 12:00:00 SYSTEM | OATS_USER1 | MAR 31 | 2015 12:00:00 | | |

1.9. SM5007- System Manager Activity

| Branch : 4 NARIMAN POINT, MUMBAI | System Manager | UBE Activity | | Run Date : 06-OCT-2016 Run Time : 1:22 PM | | |
|--|--|---|---|---|---------------|--|
| p. Id : TNILESH | For: 01-3U | N-2017 | | Report No: | SM5007/1 | |
| JST NO USER ID USER Name | Emp code Dept code Task code | Task Description | Inputter | Date | Authoriser ID | |
| S583 BHARATMOOOS BHARAT NEVEW ENARMAN POINT BRANCH S288 BHARATMOOOS BHARAT NEVEW ENARMAN POINT BRANCH S681 AND ALL | 755 7755 3442021 755 3442021 755 3136001 755 755 755 755 755 7 | Modify login status | FARZANTOO04 FARZANTOO04 FARZANTOO04 BHARATHOO04 HARATHOO04 NPER274015M THILESH BEE0008378 TNILESH | 03-10-2016 14:43:18 30-09-2016 10:32:20 30-09-2016 16:07:28 30-09-2016 16:07:28 04-10-2016 16:07:28 04-10-2016 14:23:22 28-09-2016 19:11:19 28-09-2016 21:57:32 28-09-2016 21:57:13 | | |

1.10. SM5008- User Sign On/Off Report

| Bank : 532 | DEMO BANK LIMI | | FLEXCUBE User Sign On/Off | Run Date : 06-OCT-2016 Run Time : 1:24 PM |
|------------------|----------------------|-------------|---------------------------------|--|
| Branch : 4 | NARIMAN POINT, | MUMBAI | | |
| Op. Id : TNILESH | | | For:01-JUN-2017 | Report No: SM5008/24 |
| Jser Id | Time | Description | | |
| VSE4203021M | 11:23:04 | Logged Out | | |
| /SE4203021M | 11:28:38 | Logged Out | | |
| VSE4203021M | 11:30:28 | Logged In | | |
| VSE4203021M | 11:34:39 | Logged In | | |
| /SE4203021M | 11:42:40 | Logged In | | |
| /SE4203021M | 11:46:28 | Logged Out | | |
| /SE4203021M | 11:59:18 | Logged Out | | |
| /SE4203021M | 12:17:47 | Logged In | | |
| /SE4203021M | 12:18:48 12:32:13 | Logged Out | | |
| /SE4203021M | 12:32:13 | Logged Out | | |
| /SE4203021M | 12:38:40 | Logged In | | |
| /SE4203021M | 13:25:12 | Logged Out | | |
| /SE4203021M | 15:40:44 | Logged In | | |
| /SE4203021M | 15:53:31 | Logged Out | | |
| /SE4203021M | 16:01:22 | Logged In | | |
| /SE4203021M | 16:10:53 | Logged Out | | |
| /SE4203021M | 17:41:16 | Logged In | | |
| /SE4203021M | 17:47:50 | Logged Out | | |
| /SE4203021M | 17:48:40 | Logged In | | |
| /SE4203021M | 17:50:28 | Logged Out | | |
| /SE4203021M | 18:29:38 | Logged In | | |
| VSE4203021M | 18:55:53 | Logged Out | | |
| | | (TATA) | *** No data for this Report *** | |

